

Linda Vista Planning Group
Traffic and Transportation Subcommittee
Location: Linda Vista Branch Library
Date and Time: July 10, 2017, 4:30-5:30pm

Members: Kim Heinle (chair), Mike Beltran, Doug Beckham, Dottie Perez, Keith Warner, Carol Baker, Noel Musicha

1. Welcome
2. Review of Current Projects
 - a. ADA curbs
 - b. Ulric St.
 - c. Intersection murals
3. Brainstorm Future Projects
 - a. Re-painting of all colored curbs, crosswalks, and stop sign limit lines
 - b. New street signs to replace old and worn down ones
 - c. Pedestrian activated cross walks at uncontrolled intersections with heavy traffic
 - d. Curb cut outs for ADA
 - e. Others??
4. Prepare for July LV Planning Group Meeting
5. Next Subcommittee Meeting (tentative): August 14, 2017, 4:30-5:30pm

Contact: Kim Heinle, kheinle@baysideecc.org, (858) 278-0771 x105